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Lupe Anguiano  

From: "Lupe Anguiano" > 
To: "Mimi Kairschner" ; "Mimi Kairschner, Professor" 

 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 2:12 PM 
Subject: Environment Contact 

Mimi, 
Delighted you called. I hope you are having a good time relaxing before school starts. I am sorry 
we have not connected, if you have time we could meet Saturday July 19th - at the Ventura Marina 
for Lunch - am also open Friday the 18th. I will be out of town the week of July 20th. 

The person I spoke - about your class was - this young man (whom I feel would relate to your 
class); his name is Chris Kahler -  - Chris_ underscore - (  

) he works for the the Fish and Wildlife. His presentation is about training volunteers 
to protect the Western Snowy Plover and the CA Least Tern. The training would be a great 
introduction to protecting our environment (from a young persons point of view). 

I tried calling you but your phone was full. 

L u p e 

Lupe Anguiano, Executive Director 
Stewards of the Earth 
(Stewardship of our Environment, Indigenous People and our Collective History) 
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